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To Whom It May Concern:

I am an Area Manager for the University of Pennsylvania in the Facilities Department for
the school. I have been using Industrial Mechanical for the past five years during our
summer turnaround process. The mechanics assigned to perform the work are
professional and courteous in their profession. When given a project or just performing
work from the prescribed task list, they approach this work in the most expedient manner.
Their expertise in the mechanical field allows for the work to be done in an efficient
manner at a good price without impacting quality. The project co-coordinator is always
available with short notice to provide guidance and assistance in developing scope and
pricing on a variety of work.

I would highly recommend Industrial Mechanical for any project work your organization
may have,

Sincerely,

Kol f Jly ik

Kenneth Stewart
Area Manager

3101 Walnut Street  Philadelphia, PA 19104-6289




